FALKIRK ARCHIVES

Records of Businesses

Coal Industries and Collieries Finding Aid

Bridgeness Colliery

Reference No Date Description

A005.023/13 (Early 20th Shot firing notice under Workmen's Compensation

Century) {nd} Act,1925

Faulis and Kinneil Coal Co

Reference Date Description

No

A058.160 11 Nov 1929 Plan of wall tracings at Faulis and Kinneil Coal Co, at

Bo'ness, for Shieldhill proposed road across Kinneil

Bings. Scale 1:2500

Grange Colliery

Reference No Date Description

A005.023/01 1847 Notice: Rules and regulations for the Grange

Colliery and works connected with it

National Coal Board Scottish Division

For records of coal mining, both before and after nationalisation, contact the National Archives of Scotland.

Reference No	Date	Description
A005.034	25 Jun 1951	Souvenir programme for official inauguration of the new linking and development at Kinneil Colliery. Contains historical note on Kinneil, photographs of Kinneil House, remains of Wall and Roebuck's former workshop and Furnaceyard Pit
A934.001	01 Sep 1952	Kinneil Colliery. Visit by Mining Institute of Scotland. Report on Sinking Progress for Member's Use.
A599.01	21 Jun 1956	Photocopy of programme for visit to Kinneil Colliery Alloa area by the Institute of Mining Engineers, summer meeting, 1956. Includes history of sinking and development of two shafts

Falkirk Archives (Archon Code: GB558)

United Collieries

United Collieries was incorporated in 1898 with the registration number SC003794, and was dissolved in 1962.

Referenc Date Description

e No

A133.02 Johnston Coal Workings; taken from plan by United Collieries Ltd.